



701 East Broadway, Columbia, Missouri 65201

Department Source: City Manager
To: City Council
From: City Manager & Staff
Council Meeting Date: November 3, 2025
Re: Correcting a Scrivener's Error on B241-25
Impacted Ward: Citywide

Executive Summary

An agreement was approved by Council on September 15 which correctly budgeted the funding in FY 2026, but incorrectly listed FY 2025 in the ordinance. This would correct that error in the agreement.

Discussion

On September 15, 2025 an agreement between the City of Columbia and TMT Consulting, LLC was approved by Council. The agreement was for trauma informed and community mental health trainings. While the budget adjustment was correctly made to the FY 2026 budget, the ordinance referenced FY 2025. This action would correct that scrivener's error.

Fiscal Impact

Short-Term Impact: N/A
Long-Term Impact: N/A

Strategic & Comprehensive Plan Impact

[Strategic Plan Impacts:](#)

Primary Impact: Safe Community, Secondary Impact: Not Applicable, Tertiary Impact: Tertiary

[Comprehensive Plan Impacts:](#)

Primary Impact: Primary, Secondary Impact: Secondary, Tertiary Impact: Tertiary

Legislative History

Date	Action
9/15/25	B241-25: Authorizing an agreement for professional services with TMT Consulting, LLC for trauma informed and community mental health trainings and presentations; amending the FY 2025 Annual Budget by appropriating funds in the amount of \$21,000.

Suggested Council Action

Approve the correction